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From: Jewell Hargleroad <jewellhargleroad@mac.com> 

To: Jane Luckhardt <jluckhardt@downeybrand.com>, Nicolaas Pullin <npullin@do ... 

CC: <docket@energy.state.ca.us>,Greg Trewitt <greg.trewitt@tierraenergy.com... 
Date: 1211 012007 358 PM 
Subject: Re: Docket 06AFC6, Eastshore Energfs Letter to Jewell Hargleroad re Cathefs Field 
Notes 

Dear Mr. Pullin: 

This is in response to your letter to me today requesting that we 
produce Gary Cathey's field notes referred to in his declaration. 
The reason why the notes were not attached to his declaration is 
because Mr. cathey is not authorized to release his investigative 
re& absent receipt of a submna seekina those documents. BY
cdpythis confirms my telephone conversation with Mr. Cathey that-he 
is willing to accept a subpoena from your office on shortened time 
seeking production of those notes for the purpose of the evidentiary RECD. 
hearing. 

Based on my understanding, Ms. Gefter as the hearing officer or her 

office would provide the parties the form for issuance of subpoenas. 


Jewell Hargleroad 

Jewell J. Hargleroad 

Ph: 510-331-2975 

jewellhargleroad@mac.com 

IMPORTANTICONFIDENTIAL: This message is intended only for the 

individual or entity to which it is addressed. It contains 

information which may be privileged, confidential and exempt from 

disclosure under law. If the reader of this message is not the 

intended recipient, or the emplope or agent responsible for 

deliverina the message to the intended recipient, please be aware 

that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this 

communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 

communication in error, please notify me immediately. 


On Dec 10, 2007, at 1.55 PM, Navarrot, Lois wrote: 

> Docket Clerk: Attached is 06AFC-8 Errata to Eastshore Energy 

> Center's Letter to Jewdl Hargleroad regarding Request for Gary 

> Cathefs Field Notes. A hard copy will follow via U.S. Mail to the 

> California Energy Commission only. 

> 

> If you have any questions, or difficulties in opening this 

> document, please contact me at the number listed below. 

> 
> <<Eastshore LT Jewell Hargleroad re Cathey Field Notes.PDF>> 

> 

> Lois Navarrot 

> Assistant to Philip A. Stohr, Jane E. Luckhardt, 

> Meghan Habersack, Nicolaas Pullin and Sophia 

> J. Rowlands 


mailto:<docket@energy.state.ca.us>
mailto:jewellhargleroad@mac.com
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> DOWNEY BRAND 
> 555 Capitol Mall, 10th Floor 
> Sacramento, CA 9581 4 
> P: 91W444-1000 Ext. 6337 
> F: 91W444-2100 
> Inavarrot@downeybrand.com 
> w.downeybrand.com 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication and any accompanying 
> document(s) are confidential and privileged. They are intended for 
> the sole use of the addressee. If you receive this transmission in 
> error, you are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or 
> the takina of anv action in reliance uDon the communication is 
> strictly Moreover, any such inadvertent disclosure shall 
> not compromise or waive the attorneyclient privilege as to this 
> communication or otherwise. If you have received this communication 
> in e m ,  please contact our IS Department at its Internet email 
> address 
> (is@downeybrand.com). or by telephone at (916)444-1000 x6325. Thank 
> you. 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> 
> <Eastshore LT Jewell Hargleroad re Cathey Field Notes.PDF> 
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